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SOLID AIRFIELD DEICING PRODUCT, #25-41-9999-014 

Addendum No. 1 
DATE OF ADDENDUM: August 11, 2025 

The following changes, additions, and/or deletions are considered as Addendum No. 1, and are 
hereby made a part of the contract documents. All bidders are required to base their bid upon the 
information furnished in this addendum; and as required in the contract documents. The 
Contractor is required to acknowledge Addendum No. 1 in their company proposal. Failure to 
acknowledge addendum on the bid form will result in your bid being declared non-responsive. 
 

The proposal submission due date scheduled for Tuesday, August 19, 2025, at 2:00 PM has not  

CHANGES, ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CLARIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: 

1. Clarifications: Q&A closed on Thursday, August 07, 2025 at 2:00 PM 

a. Question: Please confirm that the solid deicer product requirement is approximately 200,800 
pounds per year. 

Answer: 200,800 pounds is an approximate average based on the last three years of orders.  

b. Question: could you provide the adjusted pricing for each product since the contract was first 
awarded in 2022? 

Answer: This question is subject to public records laws. Please visit our website to start the 
process here: https://business.spokaneairports.net/public-records/. 

c. Question: Is a bid bond required for these bids? 
Answer: A bid bond is not required. 

d. Question: To what quantity of solid (pounds or metric tons) is the bond to be based on? 
Answer: A bid bond is not required. 

e. Question: If bonds are required, can you extend the bid due date so that we have time to go 
thru the bond requisition process with our insurance company? 

Answer: A bid bond is not required. 

f. Question: If bonds are required, will electronic signatures suffice? 
Answer: A bid bond is not required. 

End of Addendum No. 1 


